

## HICKMAN MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

PO BOX 92, Hickman CA 95323 Email: <u>HickmanMAC95323@gmail.com</u> <u>www.StanCountyMACs.com</u>

> <u>MEMBERS:</u> Annalisa Rose Meredith Clark Ryan Reece Tonya Woody

## Meeting Minutes December 3, 2020, 7:00 PM

Hickman School Auditorium, 13306 Fourth Street, Hickman, CA

- 1. Meeting called to order by Chair Meshew at 7:09 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call: Lynn Meshew (Chair), Tonya Woody Aragon, Meredith Clark

Absent: Fred Rodriguez and Erica Inacio (Chief Executive Office)

- 3. Recognition of Service by Supervisor Vito Chiesa for Lynn Meshew and Fred Rodriguez whose terms are expiring in 2020.
- 4. NEW BUSINESS/Public Comment:

There was no public comment. Chair Meshew welcomed new members Anna Brooks and Ryan Reece who will begin their terms in January 2021

- 5. Chair Meshew made a motion to approve October 2020 meeting minutes and Member Clark seconded. Motion passed.
- 6. Community Reports
  - a. Traffic No officer was present from the CHP.
  - b. Crime No deputy present from Sheriff's office.
  - c. Local Government Supervisor Vito Chiesa gave an update of the community in Erica Inacio's absence:
    - Supervisor Tom Berryhill passed away. There are three new county Supervisors: Mani Grewal, Buck Condit and Channee Condit.
    - No one is operating Turlock Reservoir. Turlock Irrigation District (TID) is trying to get the county to take it on.
    - We had our first COVID outbreak in county jail. Offenders are cited and released when possible.
    - Crime in the county is slowly declining. The sheriff's department is back to 180 allocated positions. There are five deputies, one sergeant and one District Attorney to pursue illegal marijuana grows.
    - Illegal street racing arrests were made in Turlock, Modesto and Crows Landing
    - Cameras with license plate readers are being used to locate stolen cars. The data is transmitted to a third party; if you're registered it disappears.

- The county is going to budget a road crew through Public Works to clean up illegal dumping. Also, garbage rates in unincorporated areas will increase in 2022, due to SB 1383.
- 7. Informational items
  - a. Wallace Low (Senior Environment Health Specialist, Stanislaus County Department of Environmental Resources) gave a presentation regarding SB 1383:
    - Stanislaus County is required to divert organic material away from the landfill.
    - Regulations take effect in January 2022. There will be a three-cart system: trash, organic (food, green waste, etc.) and recyclables.
    - Many agriculturally-zoned parcels will now be included in the mandatory collection area. Cost expected to more than double for unincorporated residents.
    - Hickman may be exempt if latest census tracts determine that population density is less than 75 people per square mile.
    - Mr. Low will forward the MAC the 2010 census map; 2020 census map should be available in April 2021. Will wait for verification before informing the community of rate changes.
- 8. Action Items approval of 2021 MAC meeting calendar. Member Clark made a motion to approve; Chair Meshew seconded. Motion passed.
- 9. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agenda Items
  - Tempo Homes mailboxes were broken into, follow up with Deputy Cheary about investigation. Discuss possible clean-up day with dumpsters for Hickman residents next year. Also, MAC is responsible for clean-up of Montpelier Road (from Lake Road to Dallas Road) through the Adopt-a-Road program. Chair Meshew said county public works has the sign, which needs to be put back up in that location. Need to schedule a road clean-up day (County provides trash bags, pick-up sticks and gloves).
  - Supervisor Chiesa stated that matching funds may be available for grant funding water pipe under the new Hickman Bridge. Will follow up with Public Works. There is a water bill increase in January 2021 for City of Waterford (which includes Tempo Homes).
  - Election of MAC officers at February 2021 meeting.
- 10, Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Next meeting: Thursday, February 4, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School.